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~

25 January 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: Liaison Officer |
' Office of Congressional Affairs, DCI

VIA: Director of Logistics _
FROM : o _ STAT
' thier, Procurement Management Staff, OL:
SUBJECT: Capital Ownership Development Reform Act of 1987,
H.R. 1807 '
REFERENCE: ’ Memo for D/L from OCA, dtd 22 Jan 1988, Same Subject

1. The Office of Logistics (OL) has reviewed H.R. 1807 and
finds nothing in the bill in its current form that gives us
concern. Due to the need to protect sources and methods, the
necessity of quick reaction and CIA's unique mission requirements,
the Agency is generally exempt from socioeconomic aspects of Federal :
contracting requirements. As a matter of policy, however, the E
Agency supports and follows such programs to .the extent consistent
with Agency mission and security. -

2. H.R. 1807 does not impact the Agency in its current form,
therefore, we do not believe it necessary to have the hearings
monitored by a designee from OL.

3. Attached is a memorandum from the Chief, Logistics and -
Pro - ivision, OGC, dated 22 December 1287, on H.R. 1807 STAT
to Office of Congressional Affairs. As reflected in
paragraph 1 of this memorandum, we concur with the views stated in
the attached memorandum. Please coordinate this response with

STAT
STAT

Attachment:
As Stated

OL 5011-88
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